

# **TOWN OF GREENBACK**

6889 Morganton Road Greenback, TN 37742 PHONE 865-856-2224 townofgreenback@gmail.com Dewayne Birchfield, Mayor

Delmar Davis, Vice-M

<u>Aldermen</u> LINDA BLACK TINA BAKER DERRICK DOEHLER

## February 13, 2024 MINUTES

The Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen held a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, February 13, 2024, at the Greenback Community Center in Greenback, TN.

## CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dewayne Birchfield at 7:00 PM.

### ROLL CALL

Upon Roll Call, the following Board members were PRESENT: Tina Baker, Delmar Davis, Linda Black, Derrick Doehler and Dewayne Birchfield. (5/0)

Thereupon, Mayor Dewayne Birchfield announced the presence of a quorum.

## **APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

Alderman Black made a motion to adopt the February 13, 2024 Board Meeting Agenda. The motion was seconded by Alderman Doehler.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Alderman Black made the motion that the January 9, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved as written. The motion was seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

#### **FINANCIAL STATEMENTS**

The Financial Statement for the month of January 2024 was presented to the Board for review of monthly revenue and expenditures. Alderman Black made the motion that the January 2024 Financial Statement be accepted as presented. The motion was seconded by Alderman Davis.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Davis, Birchfield, Black and Doehler.

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

#### **GUEST SPEAKER**

Loudon County Commissioner Bill Satterfield was introduced by Mayor Birchfield. Commissioner Satterfield updated the Board on the sewer funding. The funding has been secured from federal and state sources in the amount of 1.9M for the Greenback Sewer project with a 33% match. Loudon County ARPA funds will make up the difference. A preliminary report amounting to \$25,000 was paid by Loudon and ETDD will be overseeing the project with TASS in charge of project overall. Commissioner Satterfield also informed the Board of the Loudon County School Board's request for a new high school and a new gym for Greenback School which will serve elementary and middle school children.

#### **BOARD COMMENTS**

Alderman Davis update the Board on the progress of the move-in from the old museum to the new space. Alderman Doehler informed the Board of the burial procession on Feb 14th for the Blount County Sheriff killed in the line of duty. Blue lights are appropriate as a sign of condolence.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

Resolution 24-02-13 was presented to the Board. The Resolution sets the date for the 2024 election of the Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen. Alderman Davis made a motion to accept Resolution 24-2-13. The motion was seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Doehler, Black, Birchfield, Davis and Baker.

The motion PASSED: (5/0/0)

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen February 13, 2024 (3)

Mayor Birchfield addressed the Board about the repairing potholes on Maple St., Jena Rd., Oak St. N., and McTeer St. Loudon County Road Commissioner, Billy Pickle has agreed to pave the areas and Greenback will compensate the County which will keep the tax dollars and jobs in Loudon County.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENTS**

Tom Dean was curious about the chain of command in the notification of the Resolution to require the Greenback Volunteer Fire Department to meet minimum training requirements.

Bubba Pope was concerned as to the effect the establishment of a quarry will have on property values.

#### **ADJOURMENT**

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned on a motion made by Alderman Black and seconded by Alderman Doehler.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

The February 13, 2024 Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen stood adjourned.